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LETTER OF VIOLATION and SHUT-IN DIRECTIVE
Failed Mechanical Integrity Test
Dear Opcerator:

The following test(s) were performed on the listed dates on the following well(s) shown below in the test detail section.

The tesi(s) indicates that the well or wells failed to meet mechanical integrity standards of the New Mexico Qil Conservation
Division. To comply wilh guidetines established by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, the well(s) must be shut-in
immediatelv until it is successtully repaived. The test detail section which follows indicates preliminary findings and/or
probable causes of the failure. This determination is based on a test of your well or facility by an inspector employced by the
Oil Conservation Division. Additional testing during the repair operation may be necessary (o properly identify the nature off
the well lailure.

Pleasc notily the proper district office of the Division at least 48 hours prior 10 the date and time that the well(s) will be retested
so the lest may be witnessed by a field representative.

- MECHANICAL INTEGRITY TEST DETAIL SECTION
GREGORY EL PASO FEDERAL No.004 30-025-11871-00-00
Active Salt Water Disposal Well K-33.258-37E
Test Date: 127372014 Permitted Injection PPSI: Actual PSIL:
Test Reason: Annual IMIT Test Result: IF Repair Due: /872015
Test Type: Std. Annulus Pres, Test FAIL TYPE: Other Internal Failure FALL CAUSE:

Comments on MY MIT. Failure, Rude 19.13.26.1 1

EXHIBIT
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DEC 0 4 2014)



In the cvent that a salisfactory response is not received to this letter of direction by the “Repair Duc:” date shown above, or il
the well(s) are not immediately shul-in, further enforcement will occur. Such enlorcement may include this office applying
to the Division for an order summoning you to a hearing before a Division Examiner in Santa Fe (0 show cause why you
should not be ordered 1o permanently plug and abandon this well.

Sincerely, LD

CD District Oflice

Note: Pressure Tests we performed prior 1o initial injection, alter repairs and otherwise, every 5 vears; Bradenhead Tests ace performed annually,
Information in Detail Scction comes ditectly tfrom lield inspector data entries - not all blunks will contain dara. “Fuilure Type” and “Faiture Cause” and
any Comments are not to be interpreted as a diagnosis of (he condition of the wellbore. Additional testing should be conducted by the operator (o
accurately defermine the nature of the actual (aifure. * Signiticanl Non-Compliance events are reported direetly (o the EPA, Region VI Dallas, Texas.
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